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Ruth Nettles 

From: Leon, Jack [Jack.Leon@fpl.com] 
Sent: Monday, April 20,2009 4:07 PM 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

cc: 
Subject: 

Attachments: FPL's Notice of Service of Responses to OPC's 2nd Request for Production of Documents (Nos. 10-127)-4- 

Litchtield, Wade; Butler, John; Cano, Jessica 

FPL's Notice of Service of Responses to OPC's 2nd Request for Production of Documents (Nos. 10-127) - 
Docket No. 080677-El 

20-09.pdf 

Electronic Filing 

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing: 
Joaquin E. Leon, Esquire 
Florida Power & Light Company 
9250 W. Flagler St., Suite 6514 
Miami, FL 33174 
(305) 552-3922 
jack.!eon@fp!,c.m 

b. Docket No. 080677-E1 
In re: Petition for rate increase by 
Florida Power & Light Company 

c. Documents are being filed on behalf of Florida Power & Light Company. 

d. There are a total of 2 pages in the attached document. 

e. The document attached for electronic filing is Florida Power & Light Company's Notice of Service of 
Responses to OPC's 2nd Request for Production of Documents (Nos. 10-127). 

Thank you €or your attention and cooperation to this request. 

Jack Leon 
Senior Attorney 
Florida Power & Light Company 
9250 W. Flagler St., Suite 6514 
Miami, FL 33 174 

Fax: (305) 552-4911 
Cell: (305) 439-1661 

(305) 552-3922 

4/20/2009 
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BEFORE THE FLORID-A PUBLIC SERVK!33 GOW$SIUN 

In re: Petition for rate increase by 1 
Florida Pmer i% Zi&t C ~ ~ ~ ~ X I I I Y  

D d e t  No: 080677-E1 
Filed April 20,2009 

NOTICE OF SERVICE OF 8LOIRU)A POWER BL LIGHT COMPANY’S 

Ofice of Public Counsel’s Second ReqMst for Production of Docoment~ (Nos,10-127) to J.R. 

Kelly, counsel for the Office of Public Counsel. 

Respectfully submitted this 20th day of April, 2003. 

R Wade Litchfield, Vice President of 
Regulatory Affairs and Chief Regulatory Counsel 
John T. Butler, Managing Attorney 
Scott A. Goorland, Principal Attorney 
Attorneys for Florida Po\w &Light Conipany 
700 Universe Boulevard 
Juno Beach, Florida 33408-0420 
Telephone: 561-304-5226 

B 

- FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK 



CERTIFICAm OF SERVICE 

I REREBY CERTIFY that a true and corre'eOt copy of the foregoiug furs been fulnished 
electronically and by United &ate6 I this 30th day of April, 200% to the Wlowing: 

Lisa Bennett, Esquire 
 ann^ Williams, Esquire 
Martha Brown, Bsquire 
Jean Hwtmn, &quire 

the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commisshn 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulewd 

ANwILLIA@PSC,STATE.FLUS 

Robert A. Sugarman, Esquire 
D. Marcus Braswell, Jr., Esquire 
c/o Sugarmm .Bc Susskind, PA. 
too 
car 
Ammeys for I.B.E,W. System Coundjl U-4 
s u ~ a ~ ~ s i ~ e ~ ~ ~ d . c o m  
m~i~well~surrarmansusskind,com - 

J.R. Kelly, Esquire 
Joseph A, McGlotlrlin, Esquixe 
Oftice of Public Counsel 
do  The Florida Legislature 
111 WestMadisanStreot,Room812 Tallahassee, Florida 32301 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 
Attorneys for the Citizens of the State of Florida 
KelIv.ir~~ee.state.fl,us 
mcelothlin.iose~~nl~.stnte.fl.uS 

Kenneth I,. Wisemn, Esquire 
Mark F. Sundback, Esquhc 
Jenni& L. Spina, Esquire 
Lisa M. Pludy, Esquire 
Andrews Kuith LLP 
1350 I Street, NW, Suite I100 
Washington, DC 20005 
Attorneys for SFHHA 
kwiseman&ndrmskuah.com 
msundbaek(.con~ 
jsaina@andmkurth.com 
l i s ~ ~ ~ v ~ a n ~ w s k ~ ~ . e ~ m  

Robert Scheffel Wright, Esquire 

Attorneys for the Florida Retail Federation 
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